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PECO ENERGY

Mr. Carl Sisco

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Sisco

PECO Energy Company
RO Y, Bex 208

Daita PA 170114.9739
17 458 0

March 8, 1994

This mema s to formally withdraw the request to concuct an NRC simulator re-
exam for one Reactor Operator (RO) candidate the week of March 7, 1994,
This request 15 being made due to the candidate's failure to successfully
complete the in-house audit examination process. It iIs our request to include
re-examining this individual with our current License Qperator Class, presently
scheduled to complete their NRC examination the week of August 29, 1994,
The addition of this candidate will bring the total number of candidates to be
examined to twelve (12) (6 RO's, 3 Instant SRO's, and 3 Upgrade TRQO's).

It there are any questions, please call Dennis W. McClelian at 717-456-3204.

Sincerely,
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A. Burricell, Public Service Electric & Gas

~ T, Martin, Administrator, Region |, US NRC

. D. Schaefer, Delmarva Power

L. Schimidt, Senior Resident Inspector, US NRC
C. Schwemm, Atidnm: Electnc
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